
O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d  
L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  
w ww . l i n c o l n sh i re i l . g o v  

AGENDA 
PARK BOARD MEETING 
Village Of Lincolnshire 

Village Hall
One Olde Half Day Road 

 Lincolnshire, Illinois 60069
North Park  

Monday, June 17, 2019 
5:30 p.m. 

Reasonable accommodations or auxiliary aids will be provided to enable persons with disabilities 
to effectively participate in any public meeting of the Park Board.   
Please contact the Village Administrative Offices (847)883-8600  

48-hours in advance if you need special accommodations in order to attend

The Park Board will not proceed past 10:30 p.m. unless 
There is a consensus of the majority of the Members to do so. 

Citizens wishing to address the Park Board on agenda items may speak when the agenda item 
Of interest is open, prior to Board discussion. 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
2.0 ROLL CALL   
3.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

3.1 Approval of the Minutes of the April 15, 2019 Park Board Meeting (Village of 
Lincolnshire) 

4.0 RESIDENT COMMENTS AND REQUESTS 
5.0 RECREATION 
6.0 PARKS 

6.2 Discussion of the North Park Tennis Court Resurfacing Project (Village of Lincolnshire)
6.3 Tours of North Park, Florsheim Park, Whytegate Park, Old Mill Park, and 

6.1 Consideration and Discussion of a Name and Dedication Date for the 
Lincolnshire Downtown Pocket Park (Village of Lincolnshire) 

Memorial Park (Lincolnshire) 
7.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
8.0 NEW BUSINESS 
9.0 ADJOURNMENT 



O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d ,  L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9
Phone: 847.883.8600 | Fax: 847.883.8608 | www. l incolnsh ire i l . gov  

MINUTES OF THE 
PARK BOARD MEETING 
Monday, April 15, 2019 

Present: Ken Borgerding, Park Board Chairman 
Michael Brouillard 
Lee Campbell 
Lee Fell 
Suzi Siegel 
Dr. Mara Grujanac, Trustee Liaison 
Walter Dittrich, Assistant Public Works Director / Village Engineer 
Tim Baynon, Forestry/Parks Foreman 
Marc Facchini, Management Analyst  
Todd Shields, Reporter 

Absent: Michael Blasek 
Sandra Wright 
Kai Zhou 

Location: Lincolnshire Village Hall, Lincolnshire Illinois 60069 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Borgerding called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm 

2.0 ROLL CALL   
Forestry/Parks Foreman Baynon called roll and determined a quorum was present. 

3.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

3.1 Approval of the Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting of the Park Board 
(Village of Lincolnshire) 

The Park Board reviewed the minutes of the March 21, 2019 meeting. A motion was 
made by Mr. Fell, seconded by Mr. Campbell, to approve the minutes as presented. 

4.0 RESIDENT COMMENTS AND REQUESTS 
4.1 None 

5.0 RECREATION 
5.1  None 

6.0 PARKS 

6.1 Consideration and Discussion of an Equipment and Material Storage 
Facility to be Constructed in the North Park Maintenance Yard (Village of 
Lincolnshire) 

Mr. Dittrich provided a brief overview of this agenda item to the Park Board. Mr. Dittrich 
explained that the covered storage was on the smaller side and was made out of sheet 
metal. Mr. Dittrich explained that this storage facility was in poor condition and had to be 



Minutes of the April 15, 2019 Park Board Meeting 
Page 2 of 3 
 

demolished last year. Mr. Dittrich is proposing a new pre-fabricated ‘L’ shape structure 
that is built out of sheet metal. Mr. Dittrich gave more specific information to the Park 
Board regarding color options, dimensions, and surrounding vegetation.  

 
Trustee Grujanac explained to Mr. Dittrich that she understands that this proposed 
storage facility will be screened by arborvitaes but thinks that it is a pretty simple design 
and thinks that he may get some questions regarding what the difference would be if 
staff were to make it more like the current shed that is on the other side.  

 
 Mr. Brouillard asked Mr. Dittrich what will be storage in the new material storage facility. 

Mr. Dittrich said that the mini loader, tractor, attachments for the tractor, and 
miscellaneous materials. Mr. Dittrich explained how in the winter the mini-load and 
tractor stay inside the garage but in the summer both pieces of equipment sit outside 
since they are constantly being used.  

 
 Chairman Borgerding asked Mr. Dittrich if this proposed facility is staying within the 

existing footprint of the yard and Mr. Dittrich said yes.  
 
 A motion made by Mr. Fell to recommend approval and have this placed on the consent 

agenda for review at the next Architectural Review Board Meeting. This motion was 
seconded by Mrs. Siegel with a suggestion that there could be a fun painting contest 
which would consist of painting the storage facility doors.  

 
 6.2 Consideration and Discussion of a Picnic Permit Fee Waiver Request 

(Lincolnshire-Prairie View School District 103) 
  
 Mr. Facchini told the Park Board that staff received a request from District 103 regarding 

a picnic permit fee waiver. District 103 would like to have a Picnic Permit for the 8th 
Graders at Daniel Wright School on Wednesday, May 22nd at North Park between 
8:30am and 11:30am. District 103 would like to have the $50 Picnic Permit Fee waived. 
Per the Village code, in order to get a fee waived the item must be brought in front of the 
Park Board and Village Board for approval.  

 
 A motion made by Mr. Fell, to approve the Picnic Permit Fee Waiver for Lincolnshire-

Prairie View School District 103 for the 8th Grade Picnic and be forwarded to the Village 
Board for approval. This motion was seconded by Mrs. Siegel.  

 
 6.3 Consideration and Discussion of the Result of Lincolnshire Parks Survey 

(Village of Lincolnshire) 
  
 Mr. Facchini presented the Park Board with more information regarding the Results of 

the Lincolnshire Parks Survey, as requested by the Park Board at the March 21, 2019 
meeting. Mr. Facchini explained that based on these results staff would like the Park 
Board to make recommendations on potential amenities for the Parks. 

 
 Mr. Fell asked Mr. Facchini if Florsheim Park were to consist of any type of Dog Park if 

there would be any parking nearby besides Parking at North Park or at the dead end at 
Elm. Mr. Facchini said that those two would be the only parking options. 

 
 Mr. Facchini explained that the most frequently mentioned amenities that are currently 

not offered in the Lincolnshire Parks are Splash Pad, Dog Park, and Paddle Ball Courts. 



Minutes of the April 15, 2019 Park Board Meeting 
Page 3 of 3 

Mr. Fell said that he thought having a Splash Pad at North Park is a great idea if it is 
feasible. 

Trustee Grujanac said that he would like to know the cost associated with a Splash Pad 
and what type of liability would go along with having a Splash Pad.  

Mrs. Siegel said that it sounds like a great idea but Lincolnshire is not that big of a village 
and should focus on what they already have. Trustee Grujanac said that she agrees.  

Mrs. Siegel said that she it sounds great and people love them but she isn’t sure if 
Lincolnshire is big enough to afford an amenity like this.  

Village Board and staff spoke about ideas of where Pickle Ball courts could be and the 
possibility of adding courts to the existing tennis counts. 
Park Board requested that staff obtain information on costs related to constructing a 
Splash Pad at North Park. In addition, a request was made to research a location for a 
dog park. 

6.4 Consideration and Discussion of the Use of North Park for Heros Night on 
August 23rd, 2019 (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 Mr. Dittrich explained that the Police Department is replacing National Night Out with 
Heros Night which is going to be a similar event. The Police Department is looking to 
expand and incorporate other groups into this event. Mr. Dittrich said that the Police 
Department is looking for the Park Board’s approval to use the park on August 23rd, 
2019 for this event.  

A motion made by Mr. Fell, seconded by Mr. Campbell, to approve the use of North Park 
for Heros Night on August 23, 2019 and forward this request to the Village Board for 
approval.  

7.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
7.1 None 

8.0 NEW BUSINESS 
8.1 None 

9.0 ADJOURNMENT 
9.1  A motion was made by Mr. Fell, seconded by Mrs. Siegel, to adjourn the 
meeting. The motion was approved by unanimous voice vote.  Chairman Borgerding 
declared the meeting adjourned at 7:29 pm. 



REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
Village Park Board 

June 17, 2019 

Subject: Consideration and Discussion of a Name and Dedication Date for 
the Lincolnshire Downtown Pocket Park (Village of Lincolnshire) 

Action Requested: 
Approval of a Name and Dedication Date for the Lincolnshire 
Downtown Pocket Park (Village of Lincolnshire) 

Originated 
By/Contact: 

Bradford H. Woodbury, Public Works Director 

Referred To: Park Board 

Summary / Background: 
The construction of the Pocket Park located within the Lincolnshire Downtown area was 
completed in the fall/winter of 2018. At the direction of the Village Board, Staff engaged School 
District #103 students to solicit names by offering a survey to them which is attached for 
reference. Staff sought feedback from 4th graders at Half Day School to assist Village Staff in 
naming the newly constructed Pocket Park. Students were encouraged to vote for park names 
and provide their own ideas for park names. “Creekside Park” was the overwhelming favorite 
and top choice of the students polled. 

Additionally, The Village is planning to hold a dedication event for this park on Monday 
September 9, 2019 at 6:00pm.  

Budget Impact: None. 

Service Delivery Impact: 
The dedication and naming of this park is important part of the Village’s history as well as the 
residents of Lincolnshire. 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends consideration and approval of the above named park name and dedication 
ceremony date.  

Reports and Documents Attached: 
• Sample Ballot Distributed to D103 Students
• Results of Park Name Voting

Meeting History 
Park Board March 21, 2019 

Committee of the Whole April 8, 2019 
Park Board June 17, 2019 

Agenda Item 
  6.1 



 

Please check one of the boxes below or  

write-in a park name:  

The new Village Pocket Park is located just  

behind Culver’s.  The Village of Lincolnshire 

would like the students at Half Day School to 

vote on a new name for the park! 

The new Village Pocket Park is located just be-

hind Culver’s.  The Village of Lincolnshire would 

like the students at Half Day School to vote on a 

new name for the park! 

Please check one of the boxes below or 

write-in a park name:  

1.             CREEKSIDE PARK 

 

2.      VILLAGE GREEN PARK 

 

3.                    

1.              CREEKSIDE PARK 

 

2.       VILLAGE GREEN PARK 

 

3.                     



 

Creekside 
Park (1) 

Village 
Green 
Park (2) 

Star 
Park 
(3) 

Star 
Lake 
Park 

Little 
Creek 
Park 

Rushing 
Creek 
Park 

River 
Bridges 
Park 

Blue 
Stream 
Park 

Blue 
Sky 
Park 

Indian 
Creek 
Park 

Water 
Bridge 
Side 
Park 

Village 
Creek 

Laser 
Park 

Park of 
Illinois 

I Like 
Pie 
Park 

Crill 
Park 

Green 
Living 
Park 

Four 
Star 
Park 

Jurassic 
Marvel 
Park 

Sunrise 
Park 

Lincolnshire 
Local Park 

Village 
Grass 
Park 

|||||||||
|||||||||
|||||||||
|||||||||
|||||||||
|||||||||
|||||||||
|||||||||
|||||||||
|||||||||
|||||||||
|||||||||
|||||||||
|||||||||
|||||||||
||||||||| 

||||||
||||||
||||||
||||||
||||||
||||||
||||||
||||||
||| 

||||
| 
 

| | | | | | || | || | | | | | |  
| 

| || | 



 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Village Park Board 
June 17, 2019 

 
Subject:  Discussion of the North Park Tennis Court Resurfacing Project 

(Village of Lincolnshire) 
 
Action Requested: 

Discussion and Direction Related to the North Park Tennis Court 
Resurfacing Project (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
Originated 
By/Contact: 

 
Bradford H. Woodbury, Public Works Director  

 
Referred To:  

 
Park Board 

 
Summary / Background: 
In March 2019, the Village Board approved a contract with Chicagoland Paving Contractors 
(Lake Zurich, Illinois) in an amount not to exceed $40,000.00 to resurface the North Park Tennis 
Courts. This project was approved as part of the FY2019 Capital Improvement Plan. In early 
April 2019, Chicagoland Paving began to grind the tennis court surface, and in the process of 
grinding, the contractor discovered many areas of the tennis court lacked a sufficient subbase. 
The lack of subbase caused heaving and sinking throughout certain sections of the court. Below 
are photos of the courts after an initial grinding attempt by Chicagoland Paving. 
 

         
 
The tennis courts were originally installed in 2003, and the entire area is in need of a complete 
resurfacing. Staff is waiting for dry weather conditions to allow a proof roll. Once a proof roll is 
performed, staff can better determine which areas of the court must be completely re-built.  
 
Once the contractor can proof roll the area, they will provide a change order quote to repair and 
potentially re-build the tennis court surface. At that time, staff plan to bring a report to the Village 
Board which may require a supplemental appropriation once the additional costs incurred to 
complete the project are determined.  
 
There are several options that should be considered in order to find a way moving forward 
which are as follows: 
 

 Continue with the project and have Chicagoland Paving completely reconstruct the sub 
base and resurface the entire area. – Anticipated Cost - $80,000.00 

 

Agenda Item 

          6.2 

 



 Have Chicagoland Paving proof roll the areas and provide an alternate price to only 
reconstruct the sub base in areas that are needed. – Anticipated Cost - $60,000-75,000 

 Have Chicagoland Paving remove the existing court and apply turf to the area – 
Anticipated Cost - $50,000.00-$60,000.00 

 
Another factor to be considered is the tennis court fencing. There is approximately 450’ of fence 
at North Park. Staff estimates the cost to remove and dispose of the fencing to be between 
$7,000-$9,000. 
 
Budget Impact: 
The project budget originally included $35,000 in account #51-22-86-1402. The anticipated cost 
to remedy the playing surface is expected to be $20,000-$40,000 over budget. Staff anticipates 
being under budget in the General Capital Parks Fund by the end of 2019 as a result of 
favorable bids received on projects/purchases to date. 
 
Service Delivery Impact: 
The current condition of the Tennis Courts is not acceptable for safety reasons and provides an 
aesthetic eyesore. The resurfacing of the tennis courts is critical to patrons that currently utilize 
the Tennis Courts at North Park.   
 
Recommendation: 
Consideration and Discussion of this project should include direction on either continuing with 
the resurfacing once a proof roll is completed and/or utilizing the area for a potential different 
use. 
 
Reports and Documents Attached: 

 Original Contract By Chicagoland Paving 
 Revised Quote to Completely Reconstruct and Resurface the Tennis Court Area 

 
Meeting History 

Park Board June 17, 2019 
 
































	Return to Top: 


